
           

* * * * PUBLIC NOTICE * * * *

NOTICE OF A CITY COUNCIL REGULAR SESSION IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING
A WORKSHOP SESSION

OF THE CITY OF CORINTH
Thursday, July 20, 2017, 5:30 P.M.

CITY HALL - 3300 CORINTH PARKWAY
  

           

CALL TO ORDER:
 

5:30 p.m. WORKSHOP BUSINESS AGENDA
 

1. Hold a discussion regarding North Central Texas College (NCTC) programs, projects and plans for the
Corinth Campus.

 

2. Discuss Regular Meeting Items on Regular Session Agenda, including the consideration of closed
session items as set forth in the Closed Session agenda items below.

  

 

ADJOURN WORKSHOP SESSION
 

*NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN of a Regular Session of the Corinth City Council to be held at Corinth City Hall
located at 3300 Corinth Parkway, Corinth, Texas. The agenda is as follows:
 

7:00 p.m. CALL TO ORDER, INVOCATION, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & TEXAS PLEDGE:
"Honor the Texas Flag; I pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God, one and indivisible".
 

CONSENT AGENDA
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and will be enacted in one motion.
Should the Mayor, a Councilmember, or any citizen desire discussion of any Item that Item will be removed
from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.
 

1. Consider and act on minutes from the June 1, 2017 Workshop Session.
 

2. Consider and act on minutes from the June 1, 2017 Regular Session.
 

3. Consider and act on the site plan for Discount Tire on property zoned C-2, Commercial and legally
described as Swisher 35-E Addition, Lot 6R, Block A, having a physical address of 8051 I 35E in the City
of Corinth, Denton County, Texas. 

 

1



CITIZENS  COMMENTS
In accordance with the Open Meetings Act, Council is prohibited from acting on or discussing (other than
factual responses to specific questions) any items brought before them at this time. Citizen's comments will be
limited to 3 minutes. Comments about any of the Council agenda items are appreciated by the Council and may
be taken into consideration at this time or during that agenda item. Please complete a Public Input form if you
desire to address the City Council. All remarks and questions addressed to the Council shall be addressed to the
Council as a whole and not to any individual member thereof. Section 30.041B Code of Ordinance of the City
of Corinth.

PUBLIC HEARING

4. PUBLIC HEARING:  TO HEAR PUBLIC OPINION REGARDING A REQUEST BY THE
APPLICANT KERRY ROUNTREE, AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE FOR THE PROPERTY
OWNER, PINNELL SQUARE LP, FOR A SPECIFIC USE PERMIT (SUP) TO ALLOW
AUTOMOBILE OR OTHER MOTORIZED VEHICLE SALES AND SERVICE IN SUITE 411 ON
PROPERTY LEGALLY DESCRIBED AS 3,187 SF IN PINNELL SQUARE ADDITION LOT 1A,
BLOCK A BEING 6.663 ACRES IN THE CITY OF CORINTH, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS.  THIS
PROPERTY IS LOCATED AT 1400 NORTH CORINTH STREET.

BUSINESS:  Consider and act on a an ordinance regarding a request by the applicant Kerry Rountree,
authorized representative for the property owner, Pinnell Square LP, for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) to
allow Automobile or Other Motorized Vehicle Sales and Service in Suite 411 on property legally
described as 3,187 sf in Pinnell Square Addition Lot 1A, Block A being 6.663 acres in the City of Corinth,
Denton County, Texas.

BUSINESS AGENDA

5. Consider and act on a Resolution appointing one member to the Board of Managers of the Denco Area
9-1-1 District.

WORKSHOP BUSINESS AGENDA

6. Hold a discussion and provide staff direction on the upcoming Unified Development Code updates.

7. Receive a presentation, hold a discussion and provide direction on a proposed gateway sign along Swisher
and I-35E.

COUNCIL COMMENTS & FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
The purpose of this section is to allow each councilmember the opportunity to provide general updates and/or
comments to fellow councilmembers, the public, and/or staff on any issues or future events. Also, in accordance
with Section 30.085 of the Code of Ordinances, at this time, any Councilmember may direct that an item be
added as a business item to any future agenda.

CLOSED SESSION
The City Council will convene in such executive or (closed session) to consider any matters regarding any of the
above listed agenda items as well as the following matters pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government
Code.

2



Section 551.071. (1) Private consultation with its attorney to seek advice about pending or contemplated litigation;
and/or settlement offer; and/or (2) a matter in which the duty of the attorney to the government body under the
Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State of Texas clearly conflicts with chapter 551.

Section 551.072. To deliberate the purchase, exchange, lease or value of real property if deliberation in an open
meeting would have a detrimental effect on the position of the governmental body in negotiations with a third
person.

a. Lake Sharon Project - Right-of-Way Acquisition

Section 551.074. To deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline, or
dismissal of a public officer or employee; or to hear a complaint or charge against an officer or employee.

Section 551.087. To deliberate or discuss regarding commercial or financial information that the governmental
body has received from a business prospect that the governmental body seeks to have locate, stay, or expand in or
near the territory of the governmental body and with which the governmental body is conducting economic
development negotiations; or to deliberate the offer of a financial or other incentive to a business prospect.

After discussion of any matters in closed session, any final action or vote taken will be in public by the City
Council. City Council shall have the right at any time to seek legal advice in Closed Session from its Attorney on
any agenda item, whether posted for Closed Session or not.

RECONVENE  IN  OPEN  SESSION  TO  TAKE  ACTION, IF NECESSARY,  ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS.

ADJOURN:

Posted this ___14__ day of __July, 2017 at 11:30 A,M, on the bulletin board at Corinth City Hall.

________________________________
Kimberly Pence, City Secretary
City of Corinth, Texas

3

Kimberly Pence



   
    WORKSHOP BUSINESS ITEM    1.        

City Council Regular and Workshop Session
Meeting Date: 07/20/2017  
Title: North Central Texas College (NCTC) Presentation
Submitted For: Bob Hart, City Manager  Submitted By: Kim Pence, City Secretary
City Manager Review: Approval: Bob Hart, City Manager

AGENDA ITEM
Hold a discussion regarding North Central Texas College (NCTC) programs, projects and plans for the Corinth
Campus.

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY/BACKGROUND
Dr. Rusty Wallace, President of North Central Texas College has been invited to share future plans and direction
for the Corinth Campus.

RECOMMENDATION
N/A

4



   
    CONSENT ITEM    1.        

City Council Regular and Workshop Session
Meeting Date: 07/20/2017  
Title: June 1, 2017 Workshop Session
Submitted For: Kim Pence, City Secretary  Submitted By: Kim Pence, City Secretary
City Manager Review: Approval: Bob Hart, City Manager

AGENDA ITEM
Consider and act on minutes from the June 1, 2017 Workshop Session.

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY/BACKGROUND
Attached are minutes from the June 1, 2017 Workshop Session. The minutes are in drat form and not considered
official until formally approved by the City Council.

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends approval of the June 1, 2017 Workshop Session Minutes.

Attachments
Minutes 

5



Page 1 of 4

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF DENTON
CITY OF CORINTH

On this the 1st day of June 2017, the City Council of the City of Corinth, Texas met in a Workshop Session at the Corinth 
City Hall at 5:30 P.M., located at 3300 Corinth Parkway, Corinth, Texas. The meeting date, time, place and purpose as 
required by Title 5, Subtitle A, Chapter 551, Subchapter C, Section 551.041, Government Code, with the following members 
to wit:

Members Present:
Bill Heidemann, Mayor
Joe Harrison, Council Member
Sam Burke, Council Member
Don Glockel, Council Member
Scott Garber, Council Member
Lowell Johnson, Council Member

Staff Members Present:
Bob Hart, City Manager
Mike Brownlee, City Engineer
Cody Collier, Director, Public Works
Shea Rodgers, Manager, Technology Services
Fred Gibbs, Director, Planning
Kim Pence, City Secretary
Mack Reinwand, City Attorney

CALL TO ORDER:

Mayor Heidemann called the meeting to order at 5:30 P.M.

WORKSHOP BUSINESS AGENDA ITEM:

1. Discuss Regular Meeting Items on Regular Session Agenda, including the consideration of closed session items as set 
forth in the Closed Session agenda items below.

CONSENT AGENDA

1. Consider and act on approval of the "Agreement for Construction, Maintenance and Operation of Safety Lighting
Systems Within Municipalities (State Maintains and Contracts for Power)" Blanket Agreement.

Bob Hart, City Manager - This is for TXDOT to put street lights by the exits and entrances. TXDOT must has to have an 
agreement with the City to be able to put these up and maintain them.

BUSINESS AGENDA

2. Consider appointing a Representative to the North Central Texas Council of Governments (NCTCOG).

Bob Hart, City Manager - The City of Corinth is a member of the Council of Governments. Cities routinely appoint a City's 
Mayor or Councilmember to be the official liaison to the Council of Governments. This individual receives official 
documents at the general assembly meetings. The annual meeting forum is scheduled for June 16th. We don't have anyone 
identified as a representative.

It was the consensus of the Council for Mayor Bill Heidemann to be the official liaison for the Council of 
Governments representing the City of Corinth.

3. Consider and act on an Ordinance adopting Article VII, Right-of-Way Management, to Chapter 95, Streets and
Sidewalks, of the City Code of Ordinances and amending the Master Fee Schedule.

6



Page 2 of 4

Bob Hart, City Manager - Item three and four go together. This is the ordinance that we discussed at the workshop at the 
last meeting. Mack has been working on that and Mike is here and they can answer any questions that you may have. We will 
have to allocate the space within the rights-of-way and discuss the wireless notes.

Mack Reinwand, City Attorney - The House Bill that we talked about last time ended up being adopted by the Senate. It 
will be implemented. It is not effective until September 1st. We do have some time to look at this and make sure that we have 
a procedure in place.

Mayor Heidemann - Is our main purpose for doing this that we want to get something in our ordinance so that we have a 
point of reference?

Mack Reinwand, City Attorney - I don't think it's the main purpose. The city does need a right-of-way ordinance. It's 
something that is probably long overdue to have some authority to regulate how things are done on the right-of-way as far as 
permitting. This will give us some enforcement mechanisms to make sure that everyone is compliant.

4. Consider and act on the adoption of the Wireless Services (Small Cells) Design Manual.

Mack Reinwand, City Attorney - This is the new Bill that was approved by the Texas Legislature just this past week. This 
is going to open up city right-of-ways to what they call "small wireless type of facilities" being put on poles within the city. 
On utility poles, light poles, traffic poles and other types of signs. The State Legislature did give us some authority to regulate 
this.

Mayor Heidemann - Can they go into our parks and add items to the poles in there?

Mack Reinwand, City Attorney - No. The Bill that finally got adopted didn't change anything in city parks. There are also 
some exemptions for small right-of-ways, which are basically streets that are less than 50 feet adjacent to residential areas. It 
can also prohibit them from coming in next to houses and multi-family apartments. There is some authority to protect our 
parks and our residential areas.

Councilmember Glockel - Wouldn't we want wireless available in the parks?

Mike Brownlee, City Engineer - I think in general we and the citizens of Corinth do want wireless to be available in the 
parks. We want this to be available and accessible. We just don't want it to look bad.

Councilmember Burke - Is this cell service or is it something different?

Mack Reinwand, City Attorney - It's something different. It's a wireless type service which they can then move on to the 
back that will run down the internet. It's more of a wireless service that has to be much closer to the user like a Wi-Fi signal 
or hot spot.

Councilmember Burke - So this could be the solution to Corinth's internet issues.

Mack Reinwand, City Attorney - That is how it has been promoted. This is the groundwork for the 5G, the next version 
that comes out that has higher speeds.

Bob Hart, City Manager - For Oncor to put the poles in, they have to get permission from us to put it in the right-of-way. 
We tell them where to put it and set the standards for them. Then all we are saying is if you want to attach additional items in 
the right-of-way, then you have to come to us to get a permit. 

Councilmember Garber - My understanding is that this provides us the most authority according to state law. Maybe it is a 
good idea to maintain as much authority as we can and if we feel like we need to face it later, we can do that later. 

Councilmember Johnson - We'll start receiving pressure from residents at some point in time regarding wireless services 
once that starts to be an issue.

Mack Reinwand, City Attorney - It will be a balance between the service and the aesthetics. This gives a lot of authority to 
these companies to come in to your city and put poles up and put nodes on poles. 

7



Page 3 of 4

Mayor Heidemann - It is in your best interest to pass the strongest measures that you can and then deal with the other issues 
as they arise.

Councilmember Johnson - Is this going to control, prevent or regulate any of these companies from joining up with another 
company, e.g., AT&T wants to joins up with ATMOS and run along ATMOS's right-of-way?

Mack Reinwand, City Attorney - This only relates to the City's right-of-way. 

Bob Hart, City Manager - My guess is you would be dealing not with right-of-way, but with easements and that is not 
going to be a grand of right on an easement document.

Councilmember Johnson - It is going to be interesting to see how this plays out also with the powerline right-of-ways or 
easements. I think the legislature dove into something they probably had some unintended consequences they didn't follow up 
on. 

5. Consider and act on a Professional Services Agreement with Level 3 for the replacement of sewer line near the 
southwest corner of the intersection of Lake Sharon Drive and Interstate 35.

Mack Reinwand, City Attorney - This is an agreement related to some damage that was done to the city sewer line and 
some fiber that was run through it almost 15 years ago. We working through an agreement now to get it fixed and we'll talk 
about it more in Executive Session.

Mayor Heidemann recessed into Closed Session at 6:06 P.M.

CLOSED SESSION

The City Council will convene in such executive or (closed session) to consider any matters regarding any of the above
listed agenda items as well as the following matters pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.

Section 551.071. (1) Private consultation with its attorney to seek advice about pending or contemplated litigation; and/or 
settlement offer; and/or (2) a matter in which the duty of the attorney to the government body under the Texas Disciplinary 
Rules of Professional Conduct of the State of Texas clearly conflicts with chapter 551.

a. Planned Development conditions and Land Use.

Council Met In Executive Session From 6:10 P.M. until 6:55 P.M.

Section 551.072. To deliberate the purchase, exchange, lease or value of real property if deliberation in an open meeting 
would have a detrimental effect on the position of the governmental body in negotiations with a third person.

a. Lake Sharon Project - Right-of-Way acquisitions.

b. Hold a discussion and receive direction regarding easement acquisition for a development project located
in the general vicinity of Tower Ridge, Lake Sharon, and IH-35E.

Council Met In Executive Session From 6:10 P.M. until 6:55 P.M.

Section 551.074. To deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal of 
a public officer or employee; or to hear a complaint or charge against an officer or employee.

a. Consider evaluation of City Manager.

Council Met In Executive Session From 6:10 P.M. until 6:55 P.M.

Section 551.087. To deliberate or discuss regarding commercial or financial information that the governmental body has 
received from a business prospect that the governmental body seeks to have locate, stay, or expand in or near the territory 
of the governmental body and with which the governmental body is conducting economic development negotiations; or to 
deliberate the offer of a financial or other incentive to a business prospect.

8



Page 4 of 4

After discussion of any matters in closed session, any final action or vote taken will be in public by the City Council. City
Council shall have the right at any time to seek legal advice in Closed Session from its Attorney on any agenda item, whether
posted for Closed Session or not.

RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION TO TAKE ACTION, IF NECESSARY, ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS.

There were no actions necessary on Closed Session items.

ADJOURN:

Mayor Heidemann adjourned the meeting at 6:55 P.M.

Meeting adjourned.

Approved by Council On day of , 2017.

Kimberly Pence, City Secretary
City of Corinth, Texas

9



   
    CONSENT ITEM    2.        

City Council Regular and Workshop Session
Meeting Date: 07/20/2017  
Title: June 1, 2017 Regular Session
Submitted For: Kim Pence, City Secretary  Submitted By: Kim Pence, City Secretary
City Manager Review: Approval: Bob Hart, City Manager

AGENDA ITEM
Consider and act on minutes from the June 1, 2017 Regular Session.

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY/BACKGROUND
Attached are minutes from the June 1, 2017 Regular Session. The minutes are in draft form and not considered
official until formally approved by the City Council.

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends approval of the June 1, 2017 Regular Session Minutes.

Attachments
Minutes 

10



STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF DENTON
CITY OF CORINTH

On this the 1st day of June 2017 the City Council of the City of Corinth, Texas met in a Regular Session at the Corinth 
City Hall at 7:00 P.M., located at 3300 Corinth Parkway, Corinth, Texas. The meeting date, time, place and purpose as 
required by Title 5, Subtitle A, Chapter 551, Subchapter C, Section 551.041, Government Code, with the following 
members to wit:

Members Present:
Bill Heidemann, Mayor
Joe Harrison, Mayor Pro-Tem
Sam Burke, Council Member
Lowell Johnson, Council Member
Don Glockel, Council Member
Scott Garber, Council Member

Staff Members Present:
Bob Hart, City Manager
Fred Gibbs, Planning and Development Director
Cody Collier, Public Works Director
Kim Pence, City Secretary
Shea Rodgers, Technology Services Manager
Mike Brownlee, City Engineer
Mack Reinwand, City Attorney

CALL TO ORDER, INVOCATION, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND TEXAS PLEDGE: Honor the Texas 
flag; I pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God, one and indivisible".

Mayor Heidemann called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m., Councilmember Garber delivered the invocation and led in 
the Pledge of Allegiance and the Texas Pledge. 

CONSENT AGENDA

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and will be enacted in one motion. 
Should the Mayor, a Councilmember, or any citizen desire discussion of any Item that Item will be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.

1. Consider and act on approval of the "Agreement for Construction, Maintenance and Operation of Safety
Lighting Systems Within Municipalities (State Maintains and Contracts for Power)" Blanket Agreement.

MOTION made by Councilmember Johnson to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. Seconded by 
Councilmember Garber.

AYES: Burke, Garber, Johnson, Harrison, Glockel
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

MOTION CARRIED

11



CITIZENS COMMENTS

In accordance with the Open Meetings Act, Council is prohibited from acting on or discussing (other than 
factual responses to specific questions) any items brought before them at this time. Citizen's comments will be 
limited to 3 minutes. Comments about any of the Council agenda items are appreciated by the Council and may 
be taken into consideration at this time or during that agenda item. Please complete a Public Input form if you 
desire to address the City Council. All remarks and questions addressed to the Council shall be addressed to the 
Council as a whole and not to any individual member thereof. Section 30.041B Code of Ordinance of the City 
of Corinth.

No Citizen Comments were made.

BUSINESS AGENDA

2. Consider appointing a Representative to the North Central Texas Council of Governments (NCTCOG).

Bob Hart, City Manager - the City is a member of the North Central Texas Council of Governments 
(NCTCOG) and with that organization they always ask to appoint one of the members of the governing 
body to be the official representative to the organization. This has been placed on the agenda so you can 
make that appointment for the upcoming year. 

MOTION made by Councilmember Burke to appoint Mayor Heidemann as our representative to the 
North Central Texas Council of Government (NCTCOG). Seconded by Councilmember Johnson.

AYES: Burke, Garber, Johnson, Harrison, Glockel
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

MOTION CARRIED

3. Consider and act on an Ordinance adopting Article VII, Right-of-Way Management, to Chapter 95, 
Streets and Sidewalks, of the City Code of Ordinances and amending the Master Fee Schedule.

Bob Hart, City Manager - this is an Ordinance that will provide for the regulation of the utilities 
within the public Right-of-way. We have discussed the perimeters in a previous workshop and we 
are bringing this recommended ordinance based upon that discussion. 

MOTION made by Councilmember Burke to adopt the Ordinance as presented with the 
following exceptions; Section 95-247(b)(4); remove the Sherman and Denison language, Section 
95-258; Delete last sentence of that section and replace with "the activity complies with Section 
95-253", and Section 95-260(11); the word "for" will be removed and replaced with "unless the 
user". Seconded by Councilmember Glockel.

AYES: Burke, Garber, Johnson, Harrison, Glockel
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

MOTION CARRIED

4. Consider and act on the adoption of the Wireless Services (Small Cells) Design Manual.

Bob Hart, City Manager - this is the design manual that would regulate the small cells that are 
within the Right-of-way in the commercial area of the public Right-of-way. This is the design 
manual that is referenced in the Ordinance and we are asking that you look at this as a separate 

12



document but it is part of the Ordinance that regulates the public Right-of-way. 

MOTION made by Councilmember Garber to approve the Wireless Services Design Manual. 
Seconded by Councilmember Harrison.

AYES: Burke, Garber, Johnson, Harrison, Glockel
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

MOTION CARRIED

5. Consider and act on a Professional Services Agreement with Level 3 for the replacement of sewer line 
near the southwest corner of the intersection of Lake Sharon Drive and Interstate 35.

Bob Hart, City Manager - this is a settlement agreement for the replacement of the sewer line along 
Interstate 35. This provides for the relocation of the line and settlement for the damages there. Our 
intention is to reconstruct that line and continue to serve the property owners and the initial user 
would be the relocation of Huffines. 

MOTION made by Councilmember Burke to authorize the City Manager to execute and approve the 
agreement as presented. Seconded by Councilmember Harrison. 

AYES: Burke, Garber, Johnson, Harrison, Glockel
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

MOTION CARRIED

COUNCIL COMMENTS & FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
The purpose of this section is to allow each councilmember the opportunity to provide general updates and/or 
comments to fellow councilmembers, the public, and/or staff on any issues or future events. Also, in accordance 
with Section 30.085 of the Code of Ordinances, at this time, any Councilmember may direct that an item be 
added as a business item to any future agenda.

Councilmember Johnson - the Police Pursuit 5K was postponed due to what was going to be pending bad 
weather but it turned out to be a nice day and we probably could have run the race. The race has been moved to 
July 15, 2017 at 8:00 a.m. 

Mayor Heidemann - the 4th of July Parade is coming up and they are asking how many Council want to be in 
that parade so if you can get with Bob or Kim and let them know so we can get the necessary vehicles to drive in 
that parade. 

Mayor Heidemann recessed the Regular meeting at 7:15 p.m. *See Closed Session.

CLOSED SESSION
The City Council will convene in such executive or (closed session) to consider any matters regarding any of the above 
listed agenda items as well as the following matters pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.:

Section 551.071. (1) Private consultation with its attorney to seek advice about pending or contemplated litigation; 
and/or settlement offer; and/or (2) a matter in which the duty of the attorney to the government body under the 
Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State of Texas clearly conflicts with chapter 551.

a. Planned Development conditions and Land Use.

13



Section 551.072. To deliberate the purchase, exchange, lease or value of real property if deliberation in an open 
meeting would have a detrimental effect on the position of the governmental body in negotiations with a third 
person.

a. Lake Sharon Project - Right-of-Way acquisitions.

b. Hold a discussion and receive direction regarding easement acquisition for a development project located 
in the general vicinity of Tower Ridge, Lake Sharon, and IH-35E.

Section 551.074. To deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline, or 
dismissal of a public officer or employee; or to hear a complaint or charge against an officer or employee.

Council met in Closed Session from 7:16 p.m. until 8:50 p.m.

a. Consider evaluation of City Manager.

Section 551.087. To deliberate or discuss regarding commercial or financial information that the governmental 
body has received from a business prospect that the governmental body seeks to have locate, stay, or expand in or 
near the territory of the governmental body and with which the governmental body is conducting economic 
development negotiations; or to deliberate the offer of a financial or other incentive to a business prospect.

After discussion of any matters in closed session, any final action or vote taken will be in public by the City 
Council. City Council shall have the right at any time to seek legal advice in Closed Session from its Attorney on 
any agenda item, whether posted for Closed Session or not.

RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION TO TAKE ACTION, IF NECESSARY, ON CLOSED SESSION 
ITEMS.

There was no action taken from Closed Session.

Mayor Heidemann reconvened the Regular Session at 8:52 p.m.

ADJOURN:

Mayor Heidemann adjourned the meeting at 8:53 p.m.

AYES: All

Meeting adjourned.

Approved by Council on this day of 2017. 

Kimberly Pence, City Secretary
City of Corinth, Texas

14



   
    CONSENT ITEM    3.        

City Council Regular and Workshop Session
Meeting Date: 07/20/2017  
Title: Discount Tire Site Plan Approval
Submitted For: Fred Gibbs, Director 
Submitted By: Barbara Cubbage, Planning & Development Manager
City Manager Review: Approval: Bob Hart, City Manager

AGENDA ITEM
Consider and act on the site plan for Discount Tire on property zoned C-2, Commercial and legally described as
Swisher 35-E Addition, Lot 6R, Block A, having a physical address of 8051 I 35E in the City of Corinth, Denton
County, Texas. 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY/BACKGROUND
APPROVAL PROCESS

The Planning and Zoning Commission will make a recommendation to City Council.  City Council will take final
action.

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION

Legal notification is not required for site plan consideration.  Consideration is held in open meetings before both the
Planning and Zoning Commission and final approval through City Council. 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION

Discount Tire has made a application for a site plan on Lot 6R, which is located in front of the Comfort Inn along
I-35E.   An approved site plan is required prior to construction for all new commercial projects.  The applicant has
provided the necessary plans and meets all of the requirements in the UDC.

ZONING

Zoning on this site is C-2, Commercial.

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN FUTURE LAND USE DESIGNATION

The Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map designates this area as Commercial.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

Source of Funding:  No funding is required.

RECOMMENDATION
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:

The Planning and Zoning Commission unanimously recommended approval of the Discount Tire Site Plan which
was placed on the Consent Agenda.

Staff recommends approval of the Discount Tire site plan as presented.  Discount Tire has met all of the City of
Corinth required Development Regulations while providing additional site enhancements for landscape and exterior

15



facade.

Attachments
Discount Tire Location Map 
Zoning Map 
Lot 6R Discount Tire Plat 
Site Plan SP1 
Site Plan C1 
Site Plan L1.1 Landscape 
Site Plan L1.2 Landscape 
Site Plan A4 Elevations 
Site Plan A4 Color Elevations 
Site Plan E@1.0 Photometrics Plan 

16



Discount

Tire
Panda

Expre
ss

Popeye's

Arby's

Papa John's

T-Mobile

Comfort
Inn

Albertson's

Denn
y's

W
INDR IDGE  LN

BURL ST

F M  2 1 8 1

Hickory Creek Lake Dallas

CITY OF CORINTH
DISCOUNT TIRE

Site Location

0 330 660165
Feet 17



POST OAK

MEADOWVIEW

OA
KM

ON
T

DOBBS

PARKRIDGE

ASH

LAKE SHARON

QU
AIL

 R
UN

WHETSTONE

CLIFF OAKS

TO
WE

R 
RI

DG
E

MEADOWVIEW

EVERGREEN

FM 2181

NORTH HAVENOA
K 

HI
LL

POTTERY

BIRCH

GA
RR

IS
ON

BOWIE

MASON

SILVER MEADOW

LAKE SHARON

BLAKE

SH
AR

ON
BRETT

CREEKSIDE

BRAZOS

CU
ST

ER

PEAKVIEW

PIP
ER

ARDGLASS

CL
AY

CORINTH PARKWAY

VINTAGE DR

BL
UE

 JA
Y

ANDOVER

CLARK

CEDAR ELM

AV
ON

KILN

HO
LL

IS

VIS
TA

VI
EW

WI
ND

SO
R

SUSSEX WAY

MANCHESTER WAY

YU
KO

N

RED OAK

BURL

YE
LL

OW
ST

ON
E

DRISKELL

SC
EN

IC

MEADOWVIEW

QU
AIL

 RU
N

FAIRVIEW

MALLARD

BR
AN

DI

BALLYCASTLE

BERKSHIRE

FALCON

CLIFFVIEW

AP
AC

HE

LYNCHBURG

NIGHTINGALE

ZA
CH

AR
Y

CROCKETT

LE
ED

S

SK
YV

IE
W

AS
HWOOD

SPARTA

BR
OO

KS
HI

RE

ALCOVE

TORI OAK

RO
BIN

WARWICK

CREEKEDGE

BRIDGESTONE

RIVERVIEW

DU
ND

EE

VIN
TA

GE

BOULDER

CH
ISH

OL
M PA

RK
VIE

W

CHEYENNE

BA
KE

R

REGINA

TREE HOUSE

WAVERLY
BR

AM
PT

ON

RA
VI

NI
ACALADIUM

BROOKVIEW

REDWOOD

POST O
AK

SH

ADY OAKS

TIMBERVIEW DR

MI
LL

WO
OD

WINDMERE

YORK

TE
AL

WOOD

WHITEHALL

LONGVIEW

CL
EA

RV
IE

W

GL
EN

 M
AN

OR

SE
RE

ND
IP

ITY
 H

ILL
S T

RA
IL

JESSE

AINSLEY CT

MU
LH

OL
LA

ND

BL
UE

 H
OL

LY

FIELDWOOD

CL
UB

SI
DE

ST
ON

E 
CR

EE
K

GR
AY

ST
ON

E

TIM
BE

RV
IE

W
 

CI
R

PARKVIEW

CIR

BARTON SPRINGS

WANDERING OAK

LU
LA

ATHENS

FO
RE

ST
VI

EW

RYE

SUNFLOWER

NA
VA

JO

INDIAN LAKE

VALLEY VIEW

WICKERSHAM

TR
IN

ITY
 TE

RR
AC

E

MO
UN

TA
IN

VI
EW

COPPER LEAF

CASSIDY

GL
EN

HA
VE

N

FO
UN

TA
IN

VIE
W

GE
RO

NIM
O

GO
OD

NIG
HT

SY
RA

CU
SE

MALLORY

PA
LO

S V
ER

DE
S

CREEK CROSSING

PE
AC

OC
K

KENILWORTH

BA
RR

EL
 S

TR
AP

AC
RO

PO
LIS

PO
SE

ID
ON

HIGH POINTE

TW
IN

 B
RO

OK
 TU

RN

HIDDEN SPRINGS

BELLVIEW

YELLOWSTONE
PARK

TO
PA

NG
A C

AN
YO

N

HUDSON

PO
ST

 O
AK

 TR
AI

L

FO
RE

ST
 G

LE
N

FM 2181

FM 2181

PARK PALISADES

AN
DREW

SW
AN

DE
RB

Y

REGENT

ES
SE

X

BUCKINGHAM

FINCH

SUMMIT RIDGE

NA
SH

RANCHO DOMINGUES

CHAMBRAY

OCEANO

BENWICK

HISTORY CRESCENT

BE
CK

LE
Y

LEDGESTONE

CHEROKEE

VA
LD

ER
AM

MA

LANDWICK

CASTLEGATE

PALACE

OX
FO

RD
 O

AK
S

WI
NC

HE
ST

ER

NORWICH

FAIRWAY VISTA

WOOD RIDGE

WH
ET

ST
ON

E

LOMA LINDA

OL
YM

PU
S

MA
KE

NA

MORNING GLORY

STONEWICK

BUENA VISTA

SH
EP

AR
D

GOLIAD

TH
E 

RE
TR

EA
T

LONESOME OAK

BALLADEER

OA
KM

ON
T

POST OAK

GLE NV IEW

ENCHANTED OAKS

SHARDS

TH
E 

BR
IA

RS
 

HU
TC

HI
NS

ON

SURREY OAKS

CARRIAGE
WHEEL

CH
EL

SE
A

CHIPPEWA

DONALDSON

THE DOWNS

CORINTH PARKWAY

SHADY SHORES

TIMBER RIDGE

VINTAGE

POST OAK

LAKE SHARON

FM 2181

NOME

JUNEAU DR

FA
IR

VIE
W

SU
SS

EX
 C

T

MALLARD

MA
NC

HE
ST

ER
 C

T

CHURCH

FRITZ

SHADY SHORES

N.
 C

OR
IN

TH

ROBINSON
WALTON

OLD HWY 77

PA
RK

 PL
AC

E

EAST PARK

OA
KM

ON
T

POTTERY

POSTWOOD

OAKHOLLOW
DR

KNOLL RIDGE CIR

JUNEAU CT

MALLORY

SH
AD

Y R
ES

T

OAKHOLLOW

DALTON

PINE HILL
S

FAIRWAY

PECAN CREEK

MISTY GLEN

STATE SCHOOL

FO
RD

OA
K 

RI
DG

E

HILLSIDE

ME
AD

OW
S

VINTAGE DR

PARK WOOD

MACBEY

VISTA

SOMMERSET

KNOLL RIDGE CIR

PARKRIDGE

OAK RIDGE

WILDWOOD

HAYDEN

GLEN AERIE

FAIR OAKS

WENTWOOD

KNOB HILL

MA
YF

IE
LD

EMERALD PARK

ATTAWAY

WA
GO

N 
WH

EE
L

TIMBER RIDGE

VILLA

REDROCK

GO
SH

AW
K

DANBURY

WINDY
MEADOW

GOLD RUSH

SHADOW CREST

GLENCOE

BUCK-
BOARD 

DOBBS

CHERRY

LOCHWOOD

WINDSTONE

CORINTH FARMS

FORESTWOOD

GRASSY GLEN

WINDRIDGE

MISSION HILLS

OS
PR

EY

POSTWOOD

CO
RI

NT
H 

PA
RK

WA
Y

OAKCREST

WESTWIND

CHAPEL
PE

RE
GR

IN
E

SUNNY OAK

MU
NR

O 
PA

RK

CHALKSTONE

EAGLE RIDGE

ASPEN

COVINGTON

MAIDEN

WILMETTE DR

BENBROOK

BIRDWOOD

WOOD STONE

MA
RB

EL
LA

S

WOODLAKE

WINNETKA

PE
CA

N 
VA

LL
EY

CLUB VIEW

SPANISH OAK

HIDDEN OAKS

PINE GLEN

CREEK BEND
CT

WINDMILL HILL

LE
AM

EA
DO

W

BROOKSIDE

WOODS EDGE

BRADFORD

ST JAMES

BR
EE

ZE
HO

LL
OW

SUMMERWOOD

RO
CK

Y

CREEKWOOD

ROCKY BEND

SP
RI

NG
BR

OO
K

CARRIAGE
LANE

SHADOW OAK

NORWOOD

THORNDALE

WOODCREST  CT

BURRWOOD

THE WOODS

FOREST HILLS

POST OAK CIR

POST OAK CT

CO
RI

NT
H 

BE
ND

CREEK HILL

MEADOWVIEW

OAK
 CREE

K REGINA

FM 2499

SA
ND

 JA
CK

DIAMOND LEAF

BLACK JACK 

SHADY REST

PINNELL CT

LAKE GROVE

LAKE COVE

POST RIDGE

PO
ST

 O
AK

 TR
L

HI
GH

LA
ND

S

WA
TE

R 
FR

ON
T

SE
RE

ND
IPI

TY
 HI

LL
S C

TOAK BLUFF

DU
RA

NC
E 

CT

TUSCANY DR

MA
RS

EI
LL

ES

CA
NN

ES

MO
NA

CO

NI
CE

OAK
HOLLO

W
CT

CREEKSIDE

CA
RP

EN
TE

R

CR
AW

FO
RD

CO
CH

IS
E 

CT

THE
GROVE

MUIRFIELD

CREEK FALLS

PALMARES

CR
EE

K B
EN

D 
DR

CRYSTAL SPRINGS

TIMBERVIEW

CT

SIOUX

VINTAGE CIR

VINTAGE CT

ASHTON GARDENS

HE
AR

TL
AN

D
BELLE WAY

BONANZA CT

BO
NA

NZ
A L

N

MEADOW OAKS

Legend
Zoning Districts

Future FM 2499
C-1 Commercial
C-2 Commercial
C-3 Commercial
I Industrial
MF-1 Multi-Family Residential
MF-2 Multi-Family Residential
MF-3 Multi-Family Residential
MHD Modular Home District
MX-C Mixed Use Commercial
PD Planned Development
SF-1 Single Family Residential
SF-2 Single Family Residential
SF-3 Single Family Residential
SF-4 Single Family Residential
U-1 Utility

City of CorinthCity of Corinth
Zoning MapZoning Map

0 0.25 0.5 0.75 1
Miles

Updated:10/25/16 18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



   
    PUBLIC HEARING    4.        

City Council Regular and Workshop Session
Meeting Date: 07/20/2017  
Title: Motorcycle SUP Pinnell Sq
Submitted For: Fred Gibbs, Director 
Submitted By: Barbara Cubbage, Planning & Development Manager
City Manager Review: Approval: Bob Hart, City Manager

AGENDA ITEM
PUBLIC HEARING:  TO HEAR PUBLIC OPINION REGARDING A REQUEST BY THE APPLICANT
KERRY ROUNTREE, AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE FOR THE PROPERTY OWNER, PINNELL
SQUARE LP, FOR A SPECIFIC USE PERMIT (SUP) TO ALLOW AUTOMOBILE OR OTHER MOTORIZED
VEHICLE SALES AND SERVICE IN SUITE 411 ON PROPERTY LEGALLY DESCRIBED AS 3,187 SF IN
PINNELL SQUARE ADDITION LOT 1A, BLOCK A BEING 6.663 ACRES IN THE CITY OF CORINTH,
DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS.  THIS PROPERTY IS LOCATED AT 1400 NORTH CORINTH STREET.

BUSINESS:  Consider and act on a an ordinance regarding a request by the applicant Kerry Rountree, authorized
representative for the property owner, Pinnell Square LP, for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) to allow Automobile or
Other Motorized Vehicle Sales and Service in Suite 411 on property legally described as 3,187 sf in Pinnell Square
Addition Lot 1A, Block A being 6.663 acres in the City of Corinth, Denton County, Texas.  

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY/BACKGROUND
APPROVAL PROCESS

After a public hearing is held; the Planning and Zoning Commission will make a recommendation regarding
the Specific Use Permit (SUP) request and ordinance to be presented to City Council.  City Council, after holding a
public hearing, will consider and act on the SUP request and the associated ordinance to allow Automobile or Other
Motorized Vehicle Sales and Service - limited to motorcycle sales and service at the above referenced location.

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION

Required public notification was by sign placement at the request location and letters sent to property owners
within 200’ (fourteen letters total) prior to the Planning and Zoning Commission meeting.  In addition, notice was
posted in the Denton Record Chronicle prior to the City Council meeting.  

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION

The final plat for Pinnell Square was approved in February 2001.  The property at that time, was zoned LI-2 (Light
Industrial-2).  However, in 2013 as a part of the adoption of the Unified Development Code, this zoning district was
restructured and became “I, Industrial”.
  
Mr. Rountree has submitted an application with a request for approval of a Specific Use Permit to allow Motorcycle
Sales and Service.  The Unified Development Code requires approval of a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for
“Automobile and Other Motor Vehicle Sales and Service” in the I, Industrial Zoning District.  The applicant, has
submitted a letter of intent in his SUP application packet which states his proposed business will provide
motorcycle maintenance, addition or modification of aftermarket parts, repairs, overhauls and coordination with
other skilled motorcycle customization businesses.

The City’s Fire, Planning, Engineering and Building representatives have reviewed the layout and other documents
required with the applications packet and the applicant has responded to questions regarding storage and disposal of

27



any flammable material as well as restrictions on releasing into the City’s waste water system.   If approval is
granted the next step will be review and approval of the building plans for the interior finish out of the suite.

The ordinance specifically limits the applicant to conducting all business related to the motorcycle sales and service
to the inside of the building, limiting the request to motorcycle sales and service only and there will be a maximum
of five gallons of gasoline on the premises.  

Of the fourteen letters sent to property owners within 200' one response was received at the Planning and Zoning
Commission concerned about loud motorcycles.
        
ZONING

Zoning on this site is I, Industrial.

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN FUTURE LAND USE DESIGNATION

The Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map designates this area as Commercial.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

Source of Funding:  No funding is required.

RECOMMENDATION
STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends approval of the Specific Use Permit ordinance to allow Motorcycle Sales and Service in the
Pinnell Square Addition, Lot 1A, Block A limited to 3,187 SF of Suite 411.

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION

At its regular session meeting on June 26, 2017; the Planning and Zoning Commission unanimously (4-0)
recommended approval of the Specific Use Permit ordinance to allow Motorcycle Sales and Service in the Pinnell
Square Addition, Lot 1A, Block A limited to 3,187 SF of Suite 411.

Attachments
Location Aerial 
Zoning Aerial 
Suite Layout 
SUP Motorcycle Sales/Svc 

28



NCTC

McClain's RV

Angelina's

Don Camillo

MOTORCYCLE
SALES / SVC

N 
CO

RI
NT

H 
ST

WALT ON  DR

OLD  HWY 77

CITY OF CORINTH
MOTORCYCLE SALES / SVC

Site Location

0 325 650162.5
Feet 29



30



31



ORDINANCE NO. 17-07-20-___ 

 
SUP – MOTORIZED VEHICLE SALES AND SERVICE OF MOTORCYCLES 

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE ZONING ORDINANCE 

BEING A PART OF THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE, ORDINANCE NO. 13-

05-02-08, AS AMENDED, BY GRANTING A SPECIFIC USE PERMIT FOR 

MOTORIZED VEHICLE SALES AND SERVICE, LIMITED TO MOTORCYCLES, 

RESTRICTED TO SUITE 411 (BEING 3,187 SQUARE FEET) SITUATED ON 

PROPERTY ZONED I, INDUSTRIAL AND LEGALLY DESCRIBED AS LOT 1A, 

BLOCK A, PINNELL SQUARE ADDITION BEING 6.663 ACRES; PROVIDING A 

LEGAL PROPERTY DESCRIPTION; APPROVING A SITE PLAN; PROVIDING 

FOR A PENALTY NOT TO EXCEED $2,000; PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION 

AND A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.   

 WHEREAS, the City of Corinth, Texas has adopted Ordinance 13-05-02-08, as amended, which 

adopts a Unified Development Code, which includes the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance and which, in 

accordance with the City’s Comprehensive Plan, establishes zoning districts and adopts a Zoning Map; 

and 

 WHEREAS, the hereinafter described property is zoned I, Industrial under the City's Unified 

Development Code and a person having a proprietary interest in the property has requested a Specific Use 

Permit restricted to Suite 411 (being 3,187 square feet) of said property; and  

  

 WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Corinth and the City Council 

of the City of Corinth, having given the requisite notices by publication and otherwise, and after holding 

due hearings and affording a full and fair hearing to all the property owners generally, and to the persons 

interested and situated in the affected area and in the vicinity thereof, the City of Corinth City Council is 

of the opinion that said Specific Use Permit for Motorized Vehicle Sales and Service, limited to 

motorcycles sales only, should be granted; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council considered the following factors in making a determination as to 

whether the requested Specific Use Permit for Motorized Vehicle Sales and Service, limited to 

Motorcycles sales only, should be granted or denied: safety of the motoring public and the pedestrians 

using the facilities in the area immediately surrounding the sites; safety from fire hazards and damages; 

noise producing elements and glare of the vehicular and stationary lights and effect of such lights on 

established character of the neighborhood; location, lighting and types of signs and relation of signs to 

traffic control and adjacent property; street size and adequacy of width for traffic reasonably expected to 

be generated by the proposed use around the site and in the immediate neighborhood; adequacy of 

parking as determined by requirements of this ordinance for off-street parking facilities; location of 

ingress and egress points for parking and off-street loading spaces, and protection of public health by 

surfacing on all parking areas to control dust; effect on the promotion of health and the general welfare; 

effect on light and air; effect on the over-crowding of the land; effect on the concentration of population, 

and effect on transportation, water, sewerage, schools, parks and other public facilities; and  

WHEREAS, the City Council further considered among other things the character of the districts 

and their peculiar suitability for particular uses and the view to conserve the value of the buildings, and 

encourage the most appropriate use of the land throughout this City; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that the use will complement or be compatible 

with the surrounding uses and community facilities, contribute to, enhance or promote the welfare of 

the area of the Property and adjacent properties, and not be detrimental to the public health, safety or 

general welfare; 

32



ORDINANCE NO. 17-07-20-___ 

SUP – MOTORIZED VEHICLE SALES AND SERVICE OF MOTORCYCLES 

PINNELL SQUARE SUITE 411 

Page 2 of 5 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

CORINTH, TEXAS:  

 

SECTION I - LEGAL PROPERTY DESCRIPTION; AMENDMENT 

 

The Unified Development Code of the City of Corinth, Ordinance No. 13-05-02-08, as amended, is 

hereby amended to permit a specific use permit for Motorized Vehicle Sales and Service, limited to 

motorcycle sales and restricted to Suite 411 (being 3,187 square feet) on property legally described as Lot 

1A, Block A, Pinnell Square Addition being 6.663 acres in the City of Corinth, Denton County, Texas as 

described in the metes and bounds description set forth in "Exhibit A" attached. 

SECTION II – SITE PLAN 

 

The Site Plan documents approved and described as “Exhibit B” attached hereto and made a part hereof 

for all purposes shall be adhered to for the purposes of the proposed Specific Use Permit for Motorized 

Vehicle Sales and Service, limited to motorcycle sales. 

 

SECTION III – LAND USE REGULATIONS 

 

The regulations contained in the Unified Development Code of the City of Corinth, Ordinance No. 13-05-

02-08, as amended, including Sections 2.05.04 I, Industrial and 2.07.03 – Use Chart and the criteria found 

in Section 2.07.04 Conditional Development Standards #6, shall be adhered to.  In addition the following 

will apply: 

 

1. All business including but not limited to motorcycle sales, service, and display shall be conducted 

inside Suite 411 (being 3,187 square feet). 

2. A maximum of five (5) gallons of gasoline will be permitted to be stored on site at any time. 

3. The Specific Use Permit shall automatically expire if a certificate of occupancy has not been 

issued within 6 months of granting of the Specific Use Permit. 

 

SECTION IV - ASSIGNABILITY; EXPIRATION 

  

The Specific Use Permit is non-transferrable.  This Permit shall expire if a certificate of 
occupancy has not been issued within six months from the date of approval of this ordinance. 

SECTION V – PENALTY FOR VIOLATIONS 

 

Any person, firm, or corporation violating any of the provisions of this ordinance shall upon conviction 

be fined a sum not to exceed two thousand dollars ($2,000.00); and each and every day that these 

provisions are violated shall constitute a separate and distinct offense. 

 

SECTION VI – SEVERABILITY CLAUSE 

 

If any section, paragraph, clause, phrase or provision of this ordinance shall be adjudged invalid or held 

unconstitutional, the same shall not affect the validity of this ordinance as a whole, or any part or 

provision thereof, other than the part so decided to be invalid or unconstitutional. 

 

 

 

33



ORDINANCE NO. 17-07-20-___ 

SUP – MOTORIZED VEHICLE SALES AND SERVICE OF MOTORCYCLES 

PINNELL SQUARE SUITE 411 

Page 3 of 5 

 

 

 

 

SECTION VII – EFFECTIVE DATE 

 

This ordinance shall become effective after approval and publication as provided by law.   

 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS  20th  DAY OF JULY, 2017. 
 

       APPROVED: 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Bill Heidemann, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Kimberly Pence, City Secretary 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 

______________________________ 

City Attorney 

34



ORDINANCE NO. 17-07-20-___ 

SUP – MOTORIZED VEHICLE SALES AND SERVICE OF MOTORCYCLES 

PINNELL SQUARE SUITE 411 

Page 4 of 5 

 

EXHIBIT “A” 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

 

RESTRICTED TO SUITE 411 (BEING 3,187 SQUARE FEET) SITUATED ON PROPERTY 

LEGALLY DESCRIBED AS LOT 1A, BLOCK A, PINNELL SQUARE ADDITION BEING 6.663 

ACRES AS SHOWN ON THE PLAT RECORDED IN CABINET X PAGES 551 AND 551, PRDCT. 

 
 

 

35



ORDINANCE NO. 17-07-20-___ 

SUP – MOTORIZED VEHICLE SALES AND SERVICE OF MOTORCYCLES 

PINNELL SQUARE SUITE 411 

Page 5 of 5 

 

EXHIBIT “B” 

Site Plan Layout Suite 411 

 

 

36



   
    BUSINESS ITEM    5.        

City Council Regular and Workshop Session
Meeting Date: 07/20/2017  
Title: Appointment to the Denco Area 9-1-1 District Board of Managers
Submitted For: Kim Pence, City Secretary  Submitted By: Kim Pence, City Secretary
City Manager Review: Approval: Bob Hart, City Manager

AGENDA ITEM
Consider and act on a Resolution appointing one member to the Board of Managers of the Denco Area 9-1-1
District.

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY/BACKGROUND
On March 30, 2017, The City Council nominated Sue Tejml for potential appointment to the Denco Area 9-1-1
District Board of Managers. The following nominations were received by the June 15, 2017 deadline.
  
Nominee Nominating Municipality
Sue Tejml City of Corinth

City of Highland Village
City of Lewisville
Town of Copper Canyon
Town of Hickory Creek
Town of North Lake
Town of Trophy Club

David Terre City of The Colony
Chrystal Davis City of Carrollton

The Denco Area 9-1-1 District requests that each participating municipality vote for one of the nominees and
advise the district of its selection by September 15, 2017.  The nominee with the most votes will be the municipal
representative appointed for the two year term  beginning October 1, 2017. Resumes of each nominee are attached.

RECOMMENDATION
N/A

Attachments
Resolution 
Tejml 
Terre 
Davis 

37



Resolution No.  17-07-20-

A RESOLUTION FOR THE APPOINTMENT ONE MEMBER TO THE BOARD OF 
MANAGERS OF THE DENCO AREA 9-1-1 DISTRICT.

WHEREAS, Section 772, Health and Safety Code, provides that two voting members of 
the Board of Managers of an Emergency Communications District shall be appointed 
jointly by all cities and towns lying wholly or partly within the District;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF

CORINTH, TEXAS:

Section 1

The City of Corinth hereby votes for Sue Tejml as a member of the Board 

of Managers of the Denco Area 9-1-1 District.

Section 2

That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage and approval.

PASSED AND APPROVED this the _____ day of _____________________, 2017.

Bill Heidemann, Mayor
City of Corinth, Texas

ATTEST:

___________________________
Kimberly Pence, City Secretary

38



39



40



41



42



43



44



   
    WORKSHOP BUSINESS ITEM    6.        

City Council Regular and Workshop Session
Meeting Date: 07/20/2017  
Title: Unified Development Code Update Overview
Submitted For: Fred Gibbs, Director  Submitted By: Fred Gibbs, Director
City Manager Review: Approval: Bob Hart, City Manager

AGENDA ITEM
Hold a discussion and provide staff direction on the upcoming Unified Development Code updates.

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY/BACKGROUND
The Unified Development Code was adopted by City Council in May 2013 after a year long review.  Since then,
staff has kept an ongoing list of some proposed updates that need to be addressed.  These updates will help improve
the predictability and flexibility of the City's development process.  These updates will also keep the document
clear, fresh and adaptable to the ever changing development community.  Below is an overview of the proposed
changes:
   
Site Plan Process:
The following amendment will allow for speed and predictability of the site plan process.  Currently it can take up
to two months just to get through the site plan process of P&Z and City Council.  With the proposed changes, staff
will have the approval authority of site plans with waiver and appeal authority going to P&Z and City Council.  The
UDC amendment ordinance draft is under attorney review and is slated to go before the Planning and Zoning
Commission on July 24 and City Council on August 3 for consideration.

Letter of Credit Criteria:
Currently the UDC only allows letter of credits to be from banks in Dallas or Denton Counties.  This requirement
has caused some delay when moving projects forward. Staff is proposing to add the State of Texas Counties to the
list with the anticipation that most banks are located in the DFW metro area.  This change will also allow more
speed and predictability in the development process.  This UDC amendment is also under review with the City
Attorney and is slated to go before the Planning and Zoning Commission on July 24 and City Council on August 3
for consideration.

Landscaping:
The amendment to the landscaping ordinance in the UDC will provide additional plants that are native to this area. 
We have had numerous requests to allow more native plants within our landscape regulations.  Staff feels the City
needs to include more native species to the list so staff is currently updating that list to provide more flexibility in
our ordinance.

Engineering Standards Manual:
These details have not been updated since 1999.  Staff is about 60% complete with the update to the standard
details.  We have modified the existing details and added additional standards for other types of designs for water,
sewer, approaches, etc.
 
Park Land Dedication:
Park Land Dedication is clear for residential only and multifamily only projects but not very clear for Mixed Use
Projects (Commercial/Multifamily/Residential).  Staff would like to amend the parkland dedication section to give
more clarity on the parkland dedication when dealing with Mixed Use Projects.

Permitted Use Chart/Definitions:

45



Staff would like to revisit the permitted use chart and use definitions with P&Z and City Council.  Staff feels that
some uses and definitions may need to be changed or modified.  Some of those uses include hospitals, drive
through restaurants, free standing car wash facilities, Private Charter Schools etc.

Sign Ordinance:
Staff would like to revise the format of the sign ordinance to comply with the First Amendment due to the Reed v.
Town of Gilbert case.  Amendments to the sign regulations would include increasing the maximum height allowed
for letters or logos on wall signs based on corridors, and to include regulations for window signs. 
  
Hotel/Motel Changes:
Currently, hotels are allowed by-right in certain zoning districts under the UDC regulations.  Staff would like to
only allow four different types of hotels upon approval of a Specific Use Permit and include hotel standards for
those different types of hotels.

Cluster Mailbox Kiosks:
Staff is currently working with the Post Office to come up with some design and location standards for the mailbox
kiosks.  

RECOMMENDATION
N/A

46



   
    WORKSHOP BUSINESS ITEM    7.        

City Council Regular and Workshop Session
Meeting Date: 07/20/2017  
Title: Gateway Sign Discussion
Submitted For: Fred Gibbs, Director  Submitted By: Fred Gibbs, Director
City Manager Review: Approval: Bob Hart, City Manager

AGENDA ITEM
Receive a presentation, hold a discussion and provide direction on a proposed gateway sign along Swisher and
I-35E. 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY/BACKGROUND
Staff has been working with the owner/developer on creating a gateway sign at the corner of Swisher and I-35E.
 The gateway sign would provide Corinth identity along two major corridors.  It will also help establish a physical
presence of our City Limits and the new businesses that are calling Corinth home.  

RECOMMENDATION
Staff would recommend a gateway sign in this area to provide identity and presence in the area.

Attachments
Gateway Sign 

47



48


	Agenda
	AI_795_North Central Texas College (NCTC) Presentation
	AI_793_June 1, 2017 Workshop Session
	ATT_Minutes
	AI_792_June 1, 2017 Regular Session
	ATT_Minutes
	AI_782_Discount Tire Site Plan Approval
	ATT_Discount Tire Location Map
	ATT_Zoning Map
	ATT_Lot 6R Discount Tire Plat
	ATT_Site Plan SP1
	ATT_Site Plan C1
	ATT_Site Plan L1.1 Landscape
	ATT_Site Plan L1.2 Landscape
	ATT_Site Plan A4 Elevations
	ATT_Site Plan A4 Color Elevations
	ATT_Site Plan E@1.0 Photometrics Plan
	AI_779_Motorcycle SUP Pinnell Sq
	ATT_Location Aerial
	ATT_Zoning Aerial
	ATT_Suite Layout
	ATT_SUP Motorcycle Sales_Svc
	AI_794_Appointment to the Denco Area 9-1-1 District Board of Managers
	ATT_Resolution
	ATT_Tejml
	ATT_Terre
	ATT_Davis
	AI_796_Unified Development Code Update Overview
	AI_797_Gateway Sign Discussion
	ATT_Gateway Sign



